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Grant, Peter

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent:  Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:27 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Another amendment request for Rep. Mason for SS AB 4

Sure. As long as the appropriation is $25 million an
with-tte $ Z5mitlion,

Thanks. d W (k‘ 'an (23 "“"//

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 563708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance
on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you geceived this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the
message

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:14 AM

To: Selkowe, Vicky

Cc: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Another amendment request for Rep. Mason for SS AB 4

Vicky, since your amendment would completely replace AB 4 (including the entire relating clause), would
you rather we draft a substitute amendment?

Peter

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 10:10 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Selkowe, Vicky; Sundberg, Christopher; Grant, Peter

Subject: Re: Another amendment request for Rep. Mason for SS AB 4

Thanks, Mark. They're actually caucusing tomorrow afternoon at 1 as well so I'll take it as soon
as you can get it done, understanding this was an end of the day request and you've no doubt got
a full plate. Don't hesitate to call in the morning if you have questions.

Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

1/19/2011




Office of State Rep. Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

On Jan 18, 2011, at 5:24 PM, "Kunkel, Mark" <Mark . Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

Vicky, | wil work on this tomorrow moming. If | have questions, | will contact you.
| assume you need this by tomorrow afternoon, in advance of caucus on Thursday?

-- Mark

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:54 PM

To:  Kunkel, Mark ;

Subject: FW: Another amendment request for Rep. Mason for SS AB 4

Amendment request for Rep. Mason. You're technical colleges, right?

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 4:48 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher; Matthias, Mary

Subject: Another amendment request for Rep. Mason for SS AB 4

Hi Chris & Mary -

Page 2 of 3

Rep. Mason would also like a simple amendment drafted to SS AB 4 that takes the exact language
from the attached 2009 << File: AB-513.pdf >> AB 513 re giving the Wisconsin Technical College

System Board to award grants to Wisconsin Technical Colleges for programs that reduce

unemployment. You can use the exact same eligibility criteria and language. So the amendment
should divert the $25 million proposed to be allocated in 2011 SS AB 4 and instead allocate it to

those tech college grant purposes allowable under 2009 AB 513.

Rep. Mason needs this amendment ASAP for caucus purposes. Please call or email if you have
questions or need more information. | will be headed out shortly but will check email tonight and can

respond to questions that way, or via phone first thing tomorrow morning.
Thank you,

Vicky

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, W! 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

1/19/2011
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Utider current law, the Depaftment of Cmnmerce (Commerce) may allocate tax
credits to certaiTrbusmesses under the economic development tax credit program.
The economic developmén&;ﬁx credit pmgram consolidates several economic
development-related tax credit pi programs and pﬁov1des that the total amount of
credits allocated under the gonsolidated program may not exceed the sum of the tax
credits remaining under tlfe otlier programs. This hi&ulgreases the total amount of
credits that Commerce may allocate under the economlEMLLQPment tax credit
program by $25,000.000. \ ~——
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
(END) \/




| £ pRrom 2007 LL;LRB- 331/

- 2009 - 2010 Legislature -4 - RB-3391/1
—— PG/MS/GM/JK/TK:all:md

_INSERTE

el scal estimate, which will be

K
1 \"e/ “\a SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

@ 2009-10  2010-11
4 FD‘H{L Commerce, department of e “‘““‘\}
5 f T e :

(1)  ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVEEQRMENT
6 (cr)  Grants for busir BsS retooling

7 _—%nd retention GPR B 12000000 ZO=

e

8 20.292 Technical college system board

9 (1) TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM\/
J —0 -
@ (cr)  Grants to reduce unemployment GPR A r

l4——"""SECTION 2. 20.143 (1) (cr) of the statutes is created o read: —
12 g N8Q. 143 (1) (cr) Grants for business retooling and retention. Biennially; t >;
13 | amounts in thesc ) ule for grants under s. 560.147. '_ | 1
14 SECTION 3. 20.2 Te) of the statutes, as affected by’ 9 Wisconsin Act 28, 1“%
15 is amended to read: h w g E
16 20.235 (1) (fe) Wisconsin highge Bragts, University of Wisconsin E
17 | System students. A sum suffiefent equal to $37-750,000 3 13°900 in the 2009-10 |
18 fiscal year, eqult 25 2. : 0 $69.850.200 in the 2010-11 fiscal year, “arnd g}}il

19 @ mouf f calculated under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grantx~ /
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SecTION 4. 20.292 (1) (cr)\)o(f the statutes is created to read:
20.292 (1) (cr) Grants to reduce unemp]oyment‘/The amounts in the schedule
for grants to technical college districts to reduce unemployment under 57/38.31.

SECTION 5. 38.28 (Im) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.28 (1m) (a) 1. “District aidable cost” means the annual cost of operating a
technical college district, including debt service charges for district bonds and
promissory notes for building programs or capital equipment, but excluding all
expenditures relating to auxiliary enterprises and community service programs, all
expenditures funded by or reimbursed with federal revenues, all receipts under sub.
(6) and ss. 38.12 (9), 38.14 (3) and (9), 118.15 (2) (a), and 118.55 (71), all receipts from
grants awarded under ss. 38.04 (8), (20), (28), and (31), 38.14 (11), 38.26, 38.27,§§._3_1_:/
38.33, and 38.38, all fees collected under s. 38.24, and driver education and chauffeur
training aids.

SECTION 6. 38.31 of the statutes is created to read:

38.31 Grants to reduce unemploymentf/(l) DEFINITIONS\./IH this section:

(@) “Dislocated worker” has the meaning given in 29 USC 2801 (9).

(b) “Micropolitan statistical area”Jmeans a geographic area defined by the
federal office of management and budgef’for use by federal agencies in collecting,
tabulating, and publishing federal statistics{

(2) ELIGIBILITY CRITERIR/ (a) Subject to par. (b) and sub. (6), a district board is

eligible for a grant under this section‘{f it meets one or more of the following criteria:
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1. The district includes a county, city, or micropolitan statistical’ area with an
unemployment rate of at least 6 percen'e/in 2\{)r more months during the\/lz months
preceding the date of the grant application\/

2. The district includes a county, city, or micropolitan statistical area with an
average unemployment rate equal to at least 120 percent’of the statewide average
unemployment rate during the 12\/months preceding the date of the grant
application.

3. The district includes a county, city, or micropolitan statistical area with an
unemployment rate that has increased by at least 2 percent during the\/lz months
preceding the date of the grant application.

(b) The board may not award a grant to a district board under this section
unless the district board{iemonstrates how the grant will serve the area or areas that
established the eligibility of the district board for a grant under par.\/(a).

3) GRANTS\./ Subject to sub. (6)\,/the board shall award grants to eligible district
boards for the following purposes:

(@) To recruit, enroll, instruct, provide support services to, and pay the tuition
and fees of dislocated workers‘(vho enroll in the district in an associate degree
program, collegiate transfer program, vocational diploma program, or
vocational-adult program.

(b) To recruit, enroll, instruct, and provide support services to adults who enroll
in the district in a program leading to a certificate of general educational
development or a iligh school equivalency diploma.

(c) To expand existing capacity or create capacity in district board programs for
which there are student waiting lists or that address projected workforce needs in

the district.
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4) PREEERENC}Z\./ The board shall give preference in awarding grants under this
section” to district boards serving persons residing in areas with the highest
unemployment rates.

(5) LIMITATION ON USE OF FUNDS.\/A district board may not use a grant awarded
under this sectior\l/to pay any portion of tuition that would otherwise be paid for by
a tuition remission, tuition waiver, tuition reimbursement, or any other state or state
or federal financial aid program.

(6) COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL LAWF/The board may modify the eligibility criteria
under sub. (Z)Jand the purposes for which grants may be awarded under sub. (3) in
order to ensure the eligibility of district boards for grants awarded by the federal
government for programs that improve completion rates and train workers for
skilled occupations. 2012

) REPORT\/(a) By January 15 d annually thereafter, the board shall

submit a report to the governor and to the legislature under s.\/13. 172 (2). The report
shall include all of the following:\/

1. The district boards awarded grants under this section and how they used the
funds.

2. The rates of unemployment in the areas in which the grants were disbursed.

3. The number of people who were assisted with each grant awarded, the
technical college programs in which they enrolled,‘/the number of people who
completed such programs, the number of people who found employment in the
district and elsewhere upon completing such programs and their annual salaries,

and the tax revenue generated as a result, as estimated by the department of

revenue.
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(b) Beginning with the report submitted in the board shall include

longitudinal data.

(8) RuLEs. The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this

section.\/ ( e C\/ \q & B}

N ~—SEction 7. 71.06 (Ip) (e) of the statutes, as created by by 2009 Wiseensin Act 28,
iis amended to read:
il 71.08.(1p) () On all taxable income exceeding $225,000 but not exceé !_-f...:.

750,000, 7.75wercent.

SEcTION 8. 7N06 (1p) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
71.06 (1p) () On all taxable income exceeding $750,000,
SECTION 9. 71.06 (2) (gh\5. of the statutes, as created by"2089 Wisconsin Act 28,

$ amended to read:

e
. 2

71.06 (2) (g) 5. On all taxable\ncome exceeding 4$300,000 but not exceeding
$/1.000.000, 7.75 percent. |

SEcTION 10. 71.06 (2) (g) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

71.06 (2) (g) 6. On all taxable income£xceeding $1,000,000), 8.75 percent.
SEcTION 11. 71.06 (2) (h) B. of the/tatutes, as ¢xeated by 2009 Wisconsin Act
2B, is amended to read:

71.06 (2) (h) 5. @n all tax#ble income exceeding $150,0Q0 but not exceeding

$500,000, 7.75 percent.

SECTION'12. 71.06A42) (h) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

7196 (2) (h) 6./0On all taxable income exceeding $500,000, 8.75 percext.

ECTION 1§1 71.06 (2e) (b) of the statutes, as created by 2009 Wisconsin Acx 28,
s

i& amended to read:
~

R
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trralysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, therets-appropriated to the Higher Eduacational Aids Board
(HEAB) a sum sufficient equal to $37,750,006-inthe-2009-10 fiscal year and equal
to $58,345,400 in the 2010-11 fiscal-year Tor Wisconsin Tigher education grants for
University of Wisconsirr{OW) System students (WHEG-UW grantsy: ere.is also
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necessary for the preservatlon of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is

not required to prov1de “a-finding of emergency for a rule promulgated undﬁvdfﬁls

subsection.

(c) Notwithstanding sections 227.137 (2) of the statutes, if the

secretary of administration requires the department of commerce to prepare an

economic impact report for the rdles required under seCtign 560.147 (3) of the
statutes, as created by this'act, the department may submit the pr oagd rules to the

iew under section 227.19 (2) of the statutes before the e Jar

legislature for

com s the economic impact report and before the department receives a copy of..

the report and approval under section 227.138 (2) of the statutes.
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(1) RuLes! Using the procedure under section 227.24 of the statutes, the
technical college system board shall promulgate rules required under section 38.31
(8)\éf the statutes, as created by this act, for the period before the effective date of the
permanent rules promulgated under that section, but not to exceed the period
authorized under section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2){f the statutes. Notwithstanding
section 227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b), and (3)‘/of the statutes, the technical college system
board is not required to provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this
subsection'as an emergency rule is necessary for the preservation of public peace,

health, safety, or welfare and is not requ1red to prov1de a finding of an emergency for

a rule promulgated under this subsectlon Ce \(\SE("V Cz\

<

(1) WISCONSIN  HIGHER EDUCATION GRANTS; UNIVERSIIY-@

STUDENTS. In the schedule u \des—stCtion 20.005~3L_of the statutes for the
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SECTION W#: Nonstatutory provisions{ Technical College sﬁE@ﬁf“‘:\;}
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%)\@EQUIRED GENERAL FUND BALANCE\/SeCtlon 20.003 (4)\{f the statutes does not

apply to the action of the legislature in enacting this act.

: o
[ond \ngec AN




